## **Student Leader Application**

Name	Block
positio a class	are student leader opportunities that you can apply for. You will apply for the on and your peers will decide if you are hired for the position. We will determine as the specifics of each job. However, a summary has been provided for you. ly extra credit will be give to those who are hired ©.
	Sound Manager: Keeps the noise level down in the class. Standards and Objective Reader: Reads the standards and objective each day Absentee Work Manager: Gathers assignments for absent students. Place it in absentee tray and passes it to students when they return during warm-up
	period. <b>File Manager</b> : Retrieves papers from the "Out Box" and files graded work into student portfolios weekly (done during lunch or after school).
	Attendance Manager - monitors daily attendance and records absent students.  Paper Passer- Passes work out to the students
	Paper Collector- Collects papers and places them in the "In Box"  Time Manager –Lets me know when there is 10 minutes left in the class period and times my assignments for me.
	Substitute assistants- Assists substitute with routines and questions Technology Technician- Helps with technical problems
	Grader – Checks quantitative type assignments Clean up Managers - Checks and cleans class and gives the ok to leave.
	<ul> <li>Class DJ- Selects the Pandora station</li> <li>Class Expert – You are Google. Students can come to you for help with work and information.</li> </ul>
	<b>Social Media Person</b> – reminds students of assignments and due dates using social media and directing them to class website and Edmodo.
	<b>Photographer/Videographer</b> – Video tapes my teaching projects, and activities per my request and takes pictures for SOTW for our class website. Creates flip grams and posts to our YouTube channel.
	Popsicle Stick Manager – pulls sticks for student participation Student Greeter/Door Manager – Opens the door and When any adult enters
	the room you will say: "Hello, my name is and welcome to Dr.  Attis' class. Today we are learning about Please have a seat and
	join us (must memorize lines).  Class Manager – makes sure the things runs smoothly and manages behavior.  Will also keep track of students who are not completing their duties and can
П	recommend termination.

Describe how you are a responsible person? (Please write in complete sentences)  What strengths do you possess that would allow you to do this job well?  Copy the following statement on the lines below.  I promise that if given ANY classroom job, I will perform it to the best of my ability. If I fail to complete my duty with fidelity and integrity, I can be relieved at anytime.	What strengths do you possess that would allow you to do this job well?  Copy the following statement on the lines below.  I promise that if given ANY classroom job, I will perform it to the best of my ability. If I	V	Why would you like to have a classroom job? (Please write in complete sentences).
Copy the following statement on the lines below.  I promise that if given ANY classroom job, I will perform it to the best of my ability. If I	Copy the following statement on the lines below.  I promise that if given ANY classroom job, I will perform it to the best of my ability. If I	Γ	Describe how you are a responsible person? (Please write in complete sentences)
I promise that if given ANY classroom job, I will perform it to the best of my ability. If I	I promise that if given ANY classroom job, I will perform it to the best of my ability. If I	V	What strengths do you possess that would allow you to do this job well?
		Ι	promise that if given ANY classroom job, I will perform it to the best of my ability. If I